Subject to Council Approval

JONESVILLE CITY COUNCIL Minutes of April 17, 2024

A meeting of the Jonesville City Council was held on Wednesday, April 17, 2024 at the Jonesville City Hall, 265 E. Chicago Street, Jonesville, MI. Mayor Gerry Arno called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Council members present were: Tim Bowman, Chris Grider, Brenda Guyse, George Humphries Jr., Delesha Padula, and Andy Penrose.

Also present: Manager Gray, WWTP Supt. Hughes, DPW Supt. Crouch, Public Safety Director Lance, Deputy Fire Chief Riggs, Attorney Lovinger, Dave Carlin (Martinrea Jonesville), Susan Carlin, Joe McCosh (Martinrea Jonesville), Lisa Adair, Hannah Jordan (Domestic Harmony), Joseph Luna, Scott Lucas, Robert Eichler, Rocquell Reyes, and Jennifer Wortz (Candidate for Michigan State Representative).

Councilmember Chris Grider led the Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence.

A motion was made by Andy Penrose and was supported by Brenda Guyse to approve the agenda as presented. All in favor. Motion carried.

Hannah Jordan from Domestic Harmony provided an update of the previous year's activities. Robert Eichler spoke to Council. He stated that he's in favor of the DDA road diet and street renovation project, and announced his candidacy for Hillsdale County Road Commissioner. Jennifer Wortz, Candidate for State Representative, spoke to Council.

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and was supported by George Humphries Jr. to approve Martinrea's Interim Industrial Discharge Service Agreement. All in favor. Motion carried.

Tim Bowman made a motion and was supported by Delesha Padula to approve Resolution 2024-10 to Authorize the Issuance of 2024 Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds. Roll Call Vote: Ayes: Tim Bowman, Chris Grider, Brenda Guyse, George Humphries Jr., Andy Penrose, Delesha Padula, and Gerry Arno. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Andy Penrose made a motion and was supported by Chris Grider to approve the Fire Department Position Responsibilities and Compensation Schedule as presented. All in favor. Motion carried.

Domestic Harmony is requesting that the City Council consider a contract for services for Fiscal Year 2024-2025. Council agreed by consensus to send the request to the Budget Committee for consideration and development of a recommendation for the upcoming budget.

Brenda Guyse made a motion and was supported by Delesha Padula to approve the minutes of the March 20, 2024 regular Council meeting and the minutes of the April 3, 2024 special Council meeting. All in favor. Motion carried.

Andy Penrose made a motion and was supported by Chris Grider to approve the Accounts Payable for April 2024 in the amount of \$66,054.73. All in favor. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Brenda Guyse and was supported by Tim Bowman to receive the March 13, 2024 Planning Commission minutes and the April 4, 2024 Citizenship Committee minutes. All in favor. Motion carried.

Updates were given by Department Heads, Manager Gray and Council.

Mayor Arno adjourned the meeting at 7:12 p.m.

Submitted by:

Lenore M. Spahr Deputy Clerk Gerry Arno Mayor